UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DIVISION OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Dﬂn R. A. sohwosler’
School of Education,
University of Kansas,

Dear Dean Schwegler:

At the suggestion of Miss Hoover, I am
sending herewith a statement of the expense of

& student pianist to play for the Oread Training

School physical Education classes. We paid the
pianist at the rate of 35¢ an hour. It is my

understanding that our department is to be re-
imbursed from Oread Training School funds,.

of /Physical Education.



